



Sandra K. Zerrusen

Member

Akron Office

50 South Main Street

Suite 201

Akron, OH 44308

(O): 234.888.6068

(F): 330.252.9078

(C): 330.696.7975

skzerrusen@jacksonkelly.com

Sandra K. Zerrusen is a Member in the Construction and Energy industry groups, focusing primarily on commercial litigation and class action and complex litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Akron, Ohio.

Sandra frequently handles issues in the areas of construction, commercial, business, real estate, natural resources, and insurance. She has more than 15 years' experience litigating in state and federal court. Sandra is truly proficient at turning chaos into order – after all, in her spare time she is the assistant director of a youth flag football program.

Sandra is committed to protecting her clients' interests, resolving their disputes, and when necessary, litigating their rights in court. She works with a national pharmaceutical distributor, commercial and residential owners, general contractors, subcontractors, and suppliers. She also has experience handling insurance coverage matters, including commercial general liability, homeowners, and bad faith claims.

Her experience expands to representing businesses and shareholders in business disputes involving contract litigation, dissolutions, and fiduciary obligations. In the oil and gas industry, she has experience handling complex litigation, construction, transaction, and title curative matters, including the resolution of mineral rights disputes under the Ohio Dormant Minerals Act.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2012-Present)
- Sutter, O'Connell & Farchione (2002-2011)
- Weick, Gibson & Lowry (2001-2002)
- Elk & Elk (2000-2001)

Practices

- Commercial Litigation
- Construction Law
- Litigation

Industries

- Construction
- Energy
- Oil & Gas

Education

- University of Akron School of Law (J.D., 1999)
- John Carroll University (B.S. in Mathematics, 1996)

Admissions

- Ohio (1999)
- Supreme Court of Ohio
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Ohio (2012)
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of Ohio (1999)

Professional Organizations

- Ohio State Bar Association
- Akron Bar Association
- Ohio Oil and Gas Association
- Stark State College Oil and Gas Advisory Council

Community

- Green's Youth Flag Football program (Assistant Director)